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MEMORANDUM 3700

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

May 29, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MIKE DUVAL
FROM: Jeanne W, Davi
SUBJECT: Release of 1972 White House

Memorandum Concerning
Energy Issues

We have been asked to review the attached documents for possible
declassification in response to a Freedom of Information Act request.

The matters discussed in the July 7, 1972 memorandum from Peter
Flanigan on "Possible Pre-Election Energy Initiative' are those in
which your office has an interest. Accordingly, I am asking that you
examine this material and let me know if you have any objection to the
declassification and release of these documents.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 13, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH
MAX FRIEDERSDORF
GENERAL SCOWCROFT

FROM: PHIL BUGHEN( I LJ'B ,

Attached is a proposed response for my signature to Senator
Abourezk's request for a Nixon Presidential tape recording and
other materials. As you may be aware, the court order prevents
compliance with this request without the consent of Mr. Nixon or
his counsel. -

I would appreciate your concurrence or comments on this response
at your earliest convenience.



DRAFT -- 6/13/75

Dear Mr, Chairman:

On behalf of the President, this is in response to your letter of
June 9, 1975, in which you request that the Adrni'x'i;;str.ation make
available: to the Subcommittee on Separation of Powers ''any tapes
or tx;anscripts of tapes of, or any other material which in anﬁ' way ’
relates to, ' a meeting held :on November 30, 1972, -with former
President Nixon, the Secretary of Defense and the nieﬁlbel:s of the

Joint Chiefs of Staif,

The President h;s no't.a.'ddressedA the .questi9n qf the status to be

»given‘ such tapes and materials insofar as his Administration is

concerned. However, such recordings and materials, if they do -

exist, are pgrt of the "lgresident'ial materials of the Nixon Administration, "
and are subject to the Order of the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia, entered October 21, 1974, as amended, in

Nixon v. Sampson, et. al., Civil Action No. 74-1518. This Order

enjoins the search, disclosure, transfer or disposal of these materials,
and effectively requires that President Nixon or his agent consent to

any production or use of such materials for the limited purposes
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specified in the Order. Accordingly, we have referred your
request to Mr., Herbert J, Miller, Jr., counsel to Mr. Nixon, for

his consideration.

- A

-

We will advise you of the position taken by Mr. Miller on this

request,

Sincerely,

- Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President

' The Honorable James Abou_rezk.
United States Senate
Washington, D,C. 20510

PWB:BNR
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June 10, 1975

Dear Senator: .-* :

This will acknowledge receint of your ietter
to the President of June 3 requesting tnat the
Subcommittee oa Separation of Powers be »
furnished with material relating to a meeting
repertedly to have been held on November 30,
1972,

You may be assured your letter mll be accor&ad

early eonsidexaﬁ.nn.
Wlth kind regaxds,

Sincerely,

. William T. Kendall
Ceputy Assistant
to the President

The Honorablie James Abourezk
United States Senate

W ¢shlﬁgtoa, D.C. 2051

bE‘E w/ incoming to Philip Buchen for further action,
bce: w/incoming to John Marsh - for your information.

bcc: w/incoming to Max Friedersdorf - for yonr information,
WTK:EF:VO:vo
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MEMORANDUM

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL ACTION
4788

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT APPEAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: SECRETARY KISSINGER.

THROUGH: GENERAL SCOWCROFT
FROM: Jeanne W. Davis
SUBJECT: Release of Response to NSSM 197/

CIEPSM 33 -- Critical Imported Materials

In May we were asked by the Council on International Economic
Policy (CIEP) Staff to respond to a Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request from Mr. J. Reed Kramer (Tab B) for the
declassification and release of the full interagency report on
Critical Imported Materials (Tab E).” '

The NSC Staff reviewed the request and determined that it should

be denied. -Accordingly, I informed Mr. Kramer in my letter of
May 28, 1975 (Tab C) that the study was being withheld under the
provisions of the FOIA and cited 5 U.S. C. 552 (b) (5) [inter or intra-
agency memoranda] and 5 U, S. C. 552 (b) (1) [national security
information)] as the exemption authority. Mr. Kramer has now
appealed (Tab D) this denial and you must respond by August 25.

The Critical Imported Materials Study (response to NSSM 197/
CIEPSM 33) is not yet complete and none of the interagency recom-
mendations have yet been reviewed by you or the President. Once
the study is completed, there will be a wide range of options to be
considered in several areas related to imported materials. But
until the interagency process has worked itself out, the options will
continue to change and none will have clearance by the working .
groups. To release portions of this study, including those which
contain the policy options, before they have been submitted to the
President would severely impede the decision-making process and
could limit the scope of the actions the President could consider.







































Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted
materials. Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to
these materials.






























MEMORANDUM

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

FTEOPSTCREL FOIA 448-A
ATTACHMENTS November 5, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. PHILIP W. BUCHEN

L 4

FROM: JEANNE W. DAVI

SUBJECT: FOIA Appeal for Release of NSC 29

In response to a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal
for the release of NSC 29, a 1948 document on Security of
Strategically Important Industrial Operations in Foreign
Countries, we have assembled the attached materials for
General Scowcroft's consideration.

We ask that you review my memorandum and clear the alter-
native responses with the Department of Justice Freedom of
Information Coordinating Committee. So that we may provide
the appellant with a timely response, we would appreciate
receiving your comments by Monday, November 10, 1975,

Attachments

TOP-SERTT
ATTACHMENTS




M M
EMORANDU (FOIA 448-A)

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

TOP SECRET
ATTACHMENT ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR
FROM: Jeanne W. Davis

SUBJECT:  FOIA Appeal for Release of NSG 29 - Security of

Strategically Important Industrial Operations in
Foreign Countries

- On September 25, 1975, Mr. Jonathan Bennett (Tab C) requested
under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) the declassification
and release of NSC 29, a TOP SECRET August 26, 1948 document
entitled: 'Security of Strategically Important Industrial Operations
in Foreign Countries, ! (Tab B). Due to an oversight we failed to
respond ta Mr. Bennett's original request within the time prescribed
under the FOIA and he has subsequently written (Tab D) indicating
that he views our failure to promptly respond as an implied denial
of his request. Accordingly, he has appealed the denial and his
appeal must be answered by November 21, 1975,

NSC 29, a twenty-seven year old Report to the National Security
Council, was prepared pursuant to a request from the Department
of State that the NSC Staff review the matter of security measures
in Venezuelan oil fields. In its final form the study was broadened
to cover the general security problems of overseas industrial oper-
ations strategically important to the US and Venezuelan petroleum
production is used as an example.

During our initial review, we asked for the views of the Department

of State and CIA prior to making our own determination. Both agencies
responded, indicating they had no objection to the declassification of
NSC 29. We were particularly intrigued with State's response, since
they are very aware of Venezuela's sensitivity to matters concerning
protection or control of their oil refineries. As a result, we queried
the Venezuelan Country Director, who stated that the document should _
not be released (which raises questions concerning State's FOIA proce-
dures). He also agreed that in light of current sensitivities in US rela-
tions with Venezuela and other oil-producing countries, NSC 29 could be

TOP SECRET
ATTACHMENT




TOP SECRET
ATTACHMENT -2-

considered properly classified and exempt from the General De-

classification Schedule under the provisions of Executive Order
11652. |

After reviewing this document, Steve Low concluded that the doc-
ument should not be declassified at this time. He poin ted out the
"exaggerated Venezuelan response to a recent Congressional study
relating to protection/seizure of oil operations overseas'' as an
example of Venezuela's sensitivities on this subject. Negotiations
between US oil companies and the Government of Venezuela are
currently in a sensitive state and could be adversely affected by
‘release of NSC 29. Steve has suggested, however, that next year,
after these negotiations have been completed, the document should
be reviewed again for possible declassification.

Colonel Granger believes that, although NSC 29 is twenty-seven years
old, and its recommendations were never adopted by the NSC, the
'subject matter is particularly sensitive in view of the delicate
relationship between the United States and oil [and other critical
commodity] exporting countries, including Venezuela.'" He also
points out that NSC 29 recommendations could be relevant to the
Congressional investigation of the intelligence community as well.

Denis Clift also believes the document should not be declassified.

Based on our own review of the document, we have identified three
options for handling the appeal:

-- Grant the appeal and release the docurfient.

—- TRelease a sanitized version of the document from which the
‘most sensitive and inflammatory passages have been removed.
(The copy at Tab B has been marked in yellow to indicate sug-
gested deletions.)

-- Deny the appeal and withhold NSC 29.

You should be aware that there is a good chance Mr. Bennett will
initiate a lawsuit to compel disclosure of this document and we will
be faced with yet another court action. To strengthen our position

TOP SECRET
ATTACHMENT




TOP SECRET
ATTACHMENT -3-

in anticipation of a lawsuit, the Staff suggests that you consider
downgrading the document from TOP SECRET to CONFIDENTIAL.

At Tabs A-1, 2 and 3 are alternative letters informing Mr. Bennett
of your decision. They have been coordinated with the Office of
White House Counsel and the Chairman of the Department of Justice
Freedom of Information Coordinating Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

That you indicate your decision on the declassification and release
of NSC 29 by signing the appropriate reply at Tab A:

Option 1 - Grant appeal; release NSC 29;
sign letter at Tab A-1.

Option 2 - Declassify and release sanitized version;
sign letter at Tab A-2,

-

Option 3 - Deny appeal; withhold NSC 29;
sign letter at Tab 3; and,

In addition, consider downgrading classifica-
tion of NSC 29 to CONFIDENTIAL.

Approve Disapprove .

Attachments:

Tab A - Proposed alternative letters to choose from.
(1, 2, 3)
Tab B - NSC #29, dated August 26, 1948,
Tab C - September 22, 1975 letter of appeal from Jonathan
Bennett,
Tab D - October 2p, 1975 letter from Jonathan Bennett.
TOP SECRET ’

ATTACHMENT








































































